Minutes of the Approval Committee 16th (sixteenth) meeting for sector specific - Chemicals – Special Economic Zone, developed by M/s. Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., held on 23-09-2013, at 1600 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the Conference Room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

List of Participants is annexed as Annexure-1.

A) Other Proposal:-

16-A-01) Approval of list of goods required for Authorized Operations:-

Shri Girish Nanoti, GM-SCM, explained the requirement of additional items for authorized operation, and their other issues. List of indigenous goods required by the Developer (Jubilant) for their approved/default Authorized Operations was taken up for consideration by the Committee. The indigenous goods is required for the following approved Authorized Operations:-

The Committee after deliberation and due diligence approved the list of goods submitted vide letter dated 04-09-2013, required for the above approved/default Authorized Operation, subject to the standard terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules. The Chairman, further directed the Developer (Jubilant) to furnish statements of consumption/utilization of the approved duty-free goods permitted earlier, which shall be put-up on file by the DC's Office, and thereafter the present requirement shall be cleared on file.

16-A-02) <u>Submission of Quarterly Progress Report by the Developer – Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., for Chemical – SEZ, Bharuch</u>:-

The Committee noted and taken on records the Quarterly Progress Report for the 4th quarter of 2012-13 (January-March,2013), and Half Yearly Progress Report for the period October, 2012 to March, 2013, filed by the Developer.

B) <u>Supplementary item</u>:-

16-A-01) Request of M/s. Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd. (Unit-II) for Broad-banding.

Shri Girish Nanoti, GM – Supply Chain, of the applicant company explained their request for broad-banding of LOA to include new product i.e. "2,3,6 Trichloropyridine". The Committee questioned them regarding the repeated requests for broad-banding. They informed the Committee that due to their continuous endeavor to develop new products for the export markets,

Minutes of the Approval Committee 16th (sixteenth) meeting for sector specific - Chemicals - Special Economic Zone, developed by M/s. Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., held on 23-09-2013, at 1600 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the Conference Room of DC, Dahej - SEZ, Ahmedabad.

thus the frequent request. The Committee approved the requested broad-banding of LOA, for inclusion of new item to LOA, subject to the normal terms and condition of the SEZ Rules, 2006.

(Action: OSD, KASEZ)

(Mahendra Jain)

Chairman of Approval Committee, & Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone.

Annexure-1

The following members were present:-

01.	Shri, Mahendra Jain, IAS	Chairman
280	Development Commissioner,	
	Kandla Special Economic Zone.	
02.	Shri Krishan Kumar, Joint DC, Kandla - SEZ.	Nominee of the Director – SEZ.
03.	Shri Abhimaniu Sharma, Dy.DGFT,	Nominee of the Jt. DGFT,
	Ahmedabad.	
04.	The District Collector,	Leave of absence sought, due to
	Bharuch.	election related work on 23-09-2013.
04.	Shri H. K. Chaudhary, Manager (RM), DIC.	Representing the GM, DIC.
05.	Shri B. K. Sharma, OSD, KASEZ	Special Invitee.
06.	Shri Girish Nanoti, GM – SCM.	Special Invitee – representing
		Developer (Jubilant).